Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayo
FROM: Max J. Best, Planning Directo
DATE: August 14, 2019
RE: QOrdinance 2019-21; An Ordinance Amending KPB 21.02 Regarding Advisory

l_ilanmng Commissions Establishing an Advisory Planning Commission in the
Kalifornsky Area

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject Ordinance during their
regularly scheduled August 12, 2019 meeting.

A motion passed by unanimous consent to approve Ordinance 2019-21, an ordinance amending
KPB 21.02 regarding Advisory Planning Commissions Establishing an Advisory Planning
Commission in the Kalifornsky area.

In the Ordinance, please make the following amendment to the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, at its meeting held on August 12, 2019, the KPB Planning Commission
recommended approval by unanimous consent.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.






